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OOC",IMENT NO. Iota s:ct - 09 
Cathi Lindsley I)!S"! 'RIBUTION: --' ct oY 7~ 
From: Cathi Lindsley 


Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 1:02 PM 


To: Jeff Bates 


Cc: Victor McKay; Laura King; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye 

Grant 


Subject: RE: Docket No. 090476-TP - BST/AT&T and Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 


Per this ernnil, the requested dwn!]e below hns been made. 

Thcmks, 
Cathi 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 12:19 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Victor McKay; Laura King; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 090476-TP - BST/AT&T and Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 

Cathi, please change company clode TK246 to TY003. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Regulatory Compliance 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Voice: 850-413-6538 

Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

1/5/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(SSO) 4 13-6770 

Public Service Commission 

AT&T Florida 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Regulatory Vice President 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 090476-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. &/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Entelegent Solutions, Inc, which was filed in this office on October 12, 
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. h. . 
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An Alfirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: hnp:Nwww.floridap~mm Internet E-mail: mntlc@prstlfsfl.us 






